High Wycombe Community Board agenda
Date:

Wednesday 23 September 2020

Time:

6.30 pm

Venue:

Via Video Conference

Membership:
K Ahmed, Z Ahmed, M Asif, A Baughan, H Bull, L Clarke OBE, M Clarke, M Davy, R Farmer,
S Graham, T Green, M Hanif, M Hashmi, D Hayday, A Hill, A Hussain (Chairman), M Hussain,
M Hussain, M Hussain JP, M Knight, W Mallen, B Pearce, R Raja, S Raja, D Shakespeare OBE,
N Teesdale and J Wassell
Agenda Item
1

CHAIRMAN`S WELCOME

2

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3

MINUTES OF LAST MEETING

4

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

5

INTRODUCTION TO COMMUNITY BOARDS (MARTIN TETT)

6

HIGH WYCOMBE COMMUNITY BOARD PROGRESS UPDATE

7

UPDATES FROM SUB GROUPS
a) Covid 19 Recovery Resilience & Regeneration
b) Local Infrastructure
c) Community Cohesion
d) Mental Health & Community
e) Environment & Climate Change

8

THAMES VALLEY POLICE (INSPECTOR STEVE BOBBETT)

9

FUNDING APPLICATIONS

Page No

3 - 12

13 - 24

10

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

11

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of
a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support
in place.
For further information please contact: Iram Malik on 01494 421204, email
democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk.

Agenda Item 6

High Wycombe Community
Board Action Plan
September 2020

Author: Fay Ewing
Updated: 16th September 2020

Page 3

Contents
High Wycombe Community Board Action Plan .................................................................. 1
Introduction ............................................................................................................................ 3
Funding ........................................................................................................................................... 3
Community Board progress and local priorities ......................................................................... 4
Sub groups for local priority areas ............................................................................................ 5
Covid-19 recovery, resilience and regeneration ............................................................................ 5
Local infrastructure and transport ................................................................................................. 6
Community cohesion ..................................................................................................................... 7
Mental health and community....................................................................................................... 8
Environment and climate change .................................................................................................. 9
Actions for 2020/21 ............................................................................................................... 10

High Wycombe Community Board Action Plan

Page 2 of 10

Page 4

Introduction
The High Wycombe Community Board covers the unparished area of High Wycombe. The
unparished area can be viewed on this map . The aim of the Board is to improve outcomes
for residents through ensuring strong connections between Buckinghamshire Council and
the local community. This will be achieved by ensuring that Board members are able to
make recommendations on local issues, and that they can influence the Council’s service
design and delivery in the local area. The Board will work in partnership with a range of local
stakeholders to find solutions to local concerns.

Funding
The 16 Community Boards across Buckinghamshire have been given a collective budget of
£3.9 million. The budget is split into three funding streams:




Community Area Priorities Fund
Health and Wellbeing Fund
Local Infrastructure Fund

The Community Area Priorities Fund will support local projects that will help improve
outcomes for residents and that address the area priorities determined by each community
board, as well as support the delivery of Buckinghamshire Council’s Corporate Plan. The
overall budget is split between the 16 Boards with a top-up based on population. Each
Community Board can allocate a maximum of 50% of its Community Area Priorities Fund
towards transport / highways projects.
The Health and Wellbeing Fund is to be used to support local projects which will help
improve the health and wellbeing of residents. The overall budget is split between the 16
Boards with a top-up based on deprivation. It should be noted that due to the Covid-19
pandemic £250,000 (50%) of the total Health and Wellbeing Fund was allocated to the new
Coronavirus Councillor Crisis Fund, which provided a source of funding for organisations and
groups responding urgently to the pandemic. An additional £50,000 which included £7,250
for the High Wycombe area was generously donated to the Coronavirus Councillor Crisis
Fund by The Rothschild Foundation providing a further source of funding. Applications for
funding were submitted and supported by three local Councillors and were required to
meet eligibility criteria. The total amount of this funding for High Wycombe was allocated to
local organisations and groups and a report documenting the impact and outcomes for
residents will be produced at the end of the financial year 2020/21.
The Local Infrastructure Fund is to support community infrastructure needs. It can be used
to support the upgrading of existing and/or new physical and/or social infrastructure.
Physical Infrastructure would include buildings and social Infrastructure would include
services, e.g. youth services, older people’s groups, health and education services / projects,

High Wycombe Community Board Action Plan

Page 5

Page 3 of 10

Community transport, recreational activities / equipment and cycle paths could be classed
as either physical or social infrastructure or both.
The overall budget is allocated based on the number of new homes proposed for each
Board area according to the draft or published Local Plans. Applications would be expected
to demonstrate the impact of growth on the relevant area and show the need or community
desire for the proposed investment.
Further information about Community Boards and how to apply for funding is on our
website
For the High Wycombe Community Board, the levels of funding for 2020/21 are as follows:
Community Area Priorities
Fund

Health & Wellbeing Fund

Infrastructure Fund

Total

£132,759

£72,503 before Councillor
Coronavirus Crisis Fund
allocation

£146,000

£351,262

(Up to a maximum of
£66,379.50 available to
allocate to Highway
schemes)

£36,252 remaining

High Wycombe Community Board progress and local priorities
Cllr Arif Hussain
(Chair)

Mobile: 07973 743731
Email: Arif.Hussain@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Cllr Lesley Clarke OBE
(Vice-chair)

Phone: 01494 451448
Email: Lesley.Clarke@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Fay Ewing
Community Board Coordinator

Phone: 01296 531282
Email: Fay.Ewing@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

The Community Board has identified some initial broad priority areas which will form part of
the criteria for assessing applications. Due to the Covid-19 pandemic the Board has not been
able to consult with a wide range of partners and members of the public in setting its local

High Wycombe Community Board Action Plan

Page 4 of 10

Page 6

priorities. The priorities can be reviewed by the Board at any time and it is expected that a
review of these initial priorities, including engagement with stakeholders, community
groups and residents, will take place during 2020/21.
The chair and vice-chair of the board and the community board coordinator have met with a
number of partners to understand the local issues and needs and to establish the
opportunity to work together. These include Action4Youth, HWBIDCo and Buckinghamshire
Council’s Economic Development Officer, Thames Valley Police, Chiltern Rangers,
Buckinghamshire Fire and Rescue Service, Feedback and Community Youth Ventures, One
Can Trust, Wycombe Food Hub, Wycombe Wanderers Sports and Education Trust and
Buckinghamshire Council’s Family Support Service. We would welcome the opportunity to
meet with more partners to continue creating partnerships and sharing knowledge.
Further information about the High Wycombe Community Board is on our website

Sub groups for local priorities
Covid-19 recovery, resilience and regeneration
Cllr Matt Knight
(Chair)

Mobile: 07947 674352
Email: Matt.Knight@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Cllr Lesley Clarke OBE
(Vice-chair)

Phone: 01494 451448
Email: Lesley.Clarke@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

The Board has identified Covid-19 recovery, resilience and regeneration as a key priority for
the local area. The Covid-19 pandemic has highlighted the needs of the vulnerable in the
community and those who have not previously experienced a need to engage with support
services. It is clear that ongoing community support will be required whilst the recovery
from Covid-19 is underway and beyond.
Following feedback from local Covid-19 community support groups the sub group agrees
that there is an opportunity to discuss experience and best practice at a lessons learnt
meeting with Covid-19 community support groups and have initiated discussions with
Buckinghamshire Local Support Hubs. The aim is to form a plan which will enable a
coordinated approach to Covid-19 support for residents in the event of a second spike or
local lockdown. A wider discussion is also required around addressing issues such as food

High Wycombe Community Board Action Plan

Page 7

Page 5 of 10

poverty and insecurity, debt and financial insecurity, employment support, training and
skills, social isolation and mental and physical health.
Local businesses, artists and performers have been severely affected during and after the
lockdown with decreased footfall and income, social distancing and required safety
measures. Encouraging, supporting and enabling artists and performers, cultural groups and
organisations to deliver activities and events in the town centre along with artisan markets
could create a more vibrant atmosphere and increase footfall for local businesses.
Supporting local small businesses and food producers to trial selling in the town centre and
build a local customer base could be explored as part of the local market.

Local infrastructure and transport
Cllr Marten Clarke
(Chair)

Phone: 01494 451448
Email: Marten.Clarke@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Cllr Muhammad Abdullah
Hashmi
(Vice-chair)

Mobile: 07505 733536
Email: Abdullah.Hashmi@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

The Board has identified Local infrastructure and transport as a key priority for the local
area. This includes the provision of infrastructure to support increased development and the
maintenance and improvement of the highway network. It also includes road safety and
improvements of footpaths and pedestrian accesses.
Feedback from local residents results in a variety of highway schemes which are submitted
by Councillors and highlight speeding and parking as recurring issues. Working with Thames
Valley Police Community Speedwatch and residents would enable communities to start to
address the issue of speeding. Maintaining accessible footpaths would encourage and
support residents to walk and cycle safely as lower impact and healthier alternative modes
of transport.
Although major infrastructure projects and highways schemes are out of scope as the Board
can only spend up to 50% of its Community Area Priorities Fund (£66,379.50 for 2020/21) on
highway schemes, the Board can still play a major role in influencing decisions in these
areas. Current infrastructure projects include the Emergency Active Travel Plan, upgrades to
create safer routes for cyclists travelling east-west through High Wycombe and E-Scooter
trials a new way to enable people to travel safely using rental e-scooters.

High Wycombe Community Board Action Plan

Page 6 of 10

Page 8

Community cohesion
Cllr Rafiq Raja
(Chair)

Mobile: 07956 622469
Email: Rafiq.Raja@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Cllr Andrea Baughan
(Vice-chair)

Mobile: 07546520712
Email: Andrea.Baughan@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

The Board has identified Community cohesion as a key priority for the local area. This
includes raising awareness about Covid-19 and how to stay safe for the community as a
whole and in particular for the Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic communities which have
been adversely affected by the pandemic. A leaflet has been produced by Buckinghamshire
Council which can be circulated to raise awareness.
Support for English for Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL) would improve access to
support services, in particular health services resulting in improved health outcomes.
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/english-for-speakers-of-other-languagesaccess-and-progression
Celebrating and promoting High Wycombe’s diverse communities and culture would
increase understanding and awareness. Working with partners this has the potential to
build on existing activities starting with Black History Month in October and continuing
throughout the year. Raising awareness around unconscious bias and racism would help to
foster inclusivity and community cohesion.
Younger people (aged 25 and below) have been adversely effected by Covid-19 due to
reduced school attendance, an increase in social isolation and internet and online use.
Employment and debt are also likely to be issues affecting this group, as a larger percentage
of young people work in industries which are more adversely affected by Covid-19 such as
the hospitality sector. Increasing youth provision would provide support and skills for young
people and their families while raising awareness of accessible support services and building
a support network.

High Wycombe Community Board Action Plan

Page 9

Page 7 of 10

Mental health and community
Cllr Julia Wassell
(Chair)

Phone: 01494 527128
Email: Julia.Wassell@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Cllr Wendy Mallen
(Vice-chair)

Phone: 01494 442367
Email: Wendy.Mallen@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

The Board has identified mental health and community as a key priority for the local area.
Due to the impact of Covid-19, there has been an increase in anxiety, depression and suicide
and the number of young men involved is steadily rising. This could increase further in
response to the news of job losses, unemployment and bereavement. There are more selfemployed in High Wycombe than any other area in the country and this group could be hit
hardest. Raising awareness about suicide prevention and access to local and national
support services would support those living with mental health issues and their families. The
Board delivered a promotional morning in the High Street raising awareness about mental
health services and support and the Community Board as part of Suicide Prevention day on
10th September.
Promotion of and signposting to existing mental health support services and the creation of
new consistent support groups would support Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic (BAME)
residents and their families. Black African Caribbean males are more likely to be arrested by
police under Section 106 and are more likely than average to encounter mental health
services. Local representatives are aiming to work together on an idea for a festival of
wellbeing with a team who can reach out to black residents.
https://www.mentalhealth.org.uk/a-to-z/b/black-asian-and-minority-ethnic-bamecommunities
Carers of older people have experienced difficulties in coping during lockdown and provision
for respite has reduced e.g. support groups, day centres due to Covid-19. Older people in
care homes have also been negatively affected due to Covid-19. Communal areas and
activities are restricted which has exacerbated social isolation. Buckinghamshire Fire and
Rescue Service have reported an increase in fires in older people’s homes due to a lack of
visitors and build-up of waste or clutter.
The eviction ban put in place as lockdown began has been extended until the 20th
September with new 6 month notice periods put in place until at least 31st March 2021.

High Wycombe Community Board Action Plan

Page 8 of 10

Page 10

https://www.gov.uk/government/news/jenrick-extends-ban-on-evictions-and-noticeperiods
With the impact of Covid-19 and the changes to the furlough scheme resulting in an
increase in debt and unemployment hundreds of households in Buckinghamshire are finding
that their income doesn’t cover their outgoings and the worry that they could be facing
homelessness is building. Ensuring clear pathways and signposting to support services for
adults and young people could improve outcomes for residents.

Environment and climate change
Cllr Sarfaraz Khan Raja
(Chair)

Mobile: 07766 052786
Email: Sarfaraz.Raja@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Cllr Alan Hill
(Vice-chair)

Phone: 01494 440780
Email: Alan.Hill@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

The Board has identified environment and climate change as a key priority for the local area.
Reducing carbon emissions to net zero by 2050 are a priority in the Council’s corporate plan
and Climate Change Strategy. The council is seeking to glean the views of organisations and
information regarding activities to address climate change via a survey which will be
launched on 25th September. This will be promoted as widely as possible by the boards.
Climate, carbon and biodiversity are co-dependent and the board aims to work with
residents, community groups and organisations to increase awareness and understanding
and highlights the opportunities to get involved and positively impact conservation,
community litter picks, fly tipping and recycling. Chiltern Conservation Society is hosting The
Chilterns Champions Conference online which naturalist Chris Packham will headline on 24th
October. Promotion through the community boards’ network would increase attendance
awareness and understanding and could pave the way for a High Wycombe focused online
festival of a similar nature.
A local resident has initiated the 11th Hour Strike for the Climate.pdf an idea inspired by
Clap for Carers and Greta Thunberg’s School Strike for Climate. This could provide the
opportunity for regular discussion, positive action and activities with local groups e.g.
Chiltern Rangers
Environment and climate change policy report from Shadow Executive meeting 7th Feb 2020
https://buckinghamshire.moderngov.co.uk/mgConvert2PDF.aspx?ID=1875
High Wycombe Community Board Action Plan

Page 11

Page 9 of 10

Climate motion from 15th July council meeting, see item 9
https://buckinghamshire.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=336&MID=322#AI26
56

Actions for 2020/21
In order to address the priorities identified above and achieve the aims of the Board, the
following actions will be undertaken:









Sub groups have been established for each of the priority areas, and have had an
initial meeting to identify potential key areas of work and which residents,
community groups and organisations to invite to the sub-group meetings. Local
residents, community groups and organisations are invited to attend the sub group
meetings. Please contact the sub group chair and community board coordinator to
book your place and receive the meeting details. At each meeting sub-groups will
discuss the issues relating to each priority area in greater detail and report back to
the wider Community Board membership. Sub groups may also consider and discuss
applications for funding, and make recommendations to the Board on which
applications should be supported. They may also discuss more strategic issues
relating to their priority area in order to influence decisions which affect the local
community, and they may work with groups from other Board areas where
appropriate.
Build and develop connections with stakeholders and partners in the High Wycombe
area. This can be through the Community Board Coordinator or any of the Board
members. Local stakeholders and partners should be invited to relevant sub-group
meetings.
Advertise the available Community Board funding through local channels and
encourage applications. Work with applicants to ensure that bids are strong and look
for alternative sources of funding where possible to facilitate match funding.
Assess applications and agree recommendations for funding allocation.
Support applicants to get projects up and running, and promote them within the
local community.

High Wycombe Community Board Action Plan

Page 10 of 10

Page 12

Agenda Item 9

High Wyconbe Community Board Funding Report - 2020/21
Organisation Name
Project Name
Funding Stream
Total Cost of project
Amount of Match Funding
Amount being applied for
Amount suggested

Date of Decision 23/09/2020

Cllr Arif Hussain
Geralds Road Traffic Calming
Community Area Priorities
£10,163.25
£0
£10,163.25
£10,163.25

Project Summary
Geralds road is a residential road which joins the Amersham Road (A404) with Walton Drive with onward travel to
Arnison Avenue, Bowerdean Road, Totteridge Lane and eventually the London Road. Car users use Geralds Road as
a short cut to avoid the traffic lights at the junction of Amersham Road (A404) and Arnison Avenue. Traffic calming
measures on Geralds Road would aim to mitigate against and discourage use of the road as a short cut and reduce
speeding.
Feasibility stage: Transport for Buckinghamshire (TfB) propose to undertake a traffic survey to determine vehicle
speeds and volumes, to form part of the assessment. TfB will engage further with Cllr Hussain to ascertain the
traffic calming measures which are likely to be supported by the Geralds Road residents which will result in a
feasibility / options report setting out possible measures, processes and likely costs. This feasibility stage could be
undertaken in isolation and the subsequent Preliminary and Consultation stage undertaken only if there is initial
support for TfB's recommendations. If simple traffic calming such as signing and lining only is selected, there may
not be a requirement for the subsequent Preliminary design and Consultation stages.
Preliminary Design and Informal Consultation : If more advanced traffic calming measures are required, TfB would
use the feasibility / options report to develop an outline design for 1-2 options and deliver an informal consultation
with residents to gauge their views. The results of the consultation would be used to create an outline report and a
decision would be required as to whether to commission the further Gateway Stages 3 (Statutory Consultation if
required and detailed design) and 4 (implementation). No costs for detailed design and implementation have been
provided at this stage, as this would vary greatly depending on the proposed options selected.
The total cost of project is to deliver Stage 2 Gateway (Feasibility, Preliminary Design and Informal Consultation)
which includes:
- Traffic survey (vehicle speeds and volumes)
- Feasibility / Options Report
- Preliminary design which is suitable for informal consultation with residents
- Road Safety Audit on concept design only
- Report on the results and feedback gathered from the informal consultation
TfB advised that they completed their review of the road, prior to producing the PID and there were no options that stood out
over another as the best option at this stage, hence recommending the feasibility study. Looking at the breakdown of costs, it is
worth noting that the funding spent on preliminary design would go towards any final design so this cost would be lower than
expected. Councillors could self-deliver the informal consultation which would remove this cost.

Page 13

How does the project address local priorities?
The scheme directly links with the Local infrastructure and transport sub group interim priority to reduce speeding
in the Community Board area.
How does the project align with the values, objectives and corporate priorities of Buckinghamshire Council?
This scheme is being promoted by councillors and they have received a lot of feedback and concerns from local
residents.
This scheme provides the opportunity to improve road safety and the safeguarding of children and adults on
walking routes in the local area which will also increase the health and wellbeing of local residents by increasing
their confidence to use walking routes in their local area.
Buckinghamshire Council is an appropriate source of funding for this project. Where the Road Safety budget is
unable to meet the needs of every project in the County, local residents and councillors are encouraged to discuss
road safety schemes with the community board.
The scheme has been scoped and assessed by Transport for Bucks who have made this recommendation.
How does the project achieve value for money?
This is a typical cost for a project of this kind. The project is value for money as it will improve road safety for residents
and safeguarding for adults and children by reducing accidents, injuries and near misses in the near future.

Community Board Coordinator comments
It is recommended that members consider this project for funding noting the above comments.

The applicant will be required to agree to terms and conditions, which include a monitoring
agreement, as discussed with the Community Board Coordinator before the fund will be formally
awarded.

Page 14

Appendix

High Wyconbe Community Board Funding Report - 2020/21
Organisation Name
Project Name
Funding Stream
Total Cost of project
Amount of Match Funding
Amount being applied for
Amount suggested

Date of Decision 23/09/2020

Cllr Julia Wassell
Herbert Road and Hawthorne Road
Community Area Priorities
£4,024.16
£0
£4,024.16
£4,024.16

Project Summary
Transport for Bucks (TfB) have provided advice about the feasibility of improvements to parking on Hawthorne
Road and Herbert Road both of which are extremely congested with verges fully eroded. This is a long standing
issue.
Initial Option Assessment
TfB performed a visual Inspection of both roads resulting in the following observations and recommendations:1. Hawthorne Road
There are only two sections of verge areas in this road which are at the junction with Lingfield Close. Based upon a
visual inspection the verges did not appear to have any significant damage due to vehicle parking however, Google
Maps dated April 2012 does shown evidence of verge damage due to vehicle parking. The initial view is that, if this
is still deemed an issue, it is recommended that the installation of approximately 25 wooden bollards to both verge
sections will prevent any future damage occurring.
2. Herbert Road
This road sits on a hill where the majority of the houses on the east side of the road sit well below the level of the
carriageway meaning that no off road parking is available. Approximately 40-50% of the houses on the west side are
sited higher than the carriageway meaning that no off road parking is available. Ash Hill Primary School is situated
on the far north end of the road. It would appear that when this road was constructed, grass verges also known as
service strips (areas where statutory utilities would be installed as easy access/excavation is available) were
installed. It is thought that car ownership at this time would be relatively low. However, as years have passed the on
road parking pressures have dramatically increased meaning that the grass verges have been used for car parking
and other sections of verge where cars are partially parking on the verge and partially on the carriageway resulting
in significant wear.
The section of verge at the southern junction with Micklefeld Road is being used as a parking area. This area should
have bollards installed to prevent parking at the junction due to visibility issues when pulling out from this junction.
The carriageway is 6.20 metres wide meaning that if two vehicles are parked opposite each other the remaining
carriageway width would only be approximately 2.20 metres wide which would in effect block the carriageway for
vehicles.
It was observed that the majority of the verge damage is to the east side of the road as most of the on road parking
is situated on the west side. There is also some damage to the footway between the verge and property frontages.
Methodology:
The budget estimate is for a feasibility design exercise to provide a robust budget estimate for the preferred option.
As initial guidance, options 1- 3 have been shown below with broad indicative costs but TfB would need to
undertake design works before a more accurate cost estimate can be produced or quotations can be obtained.

Page 15

- Initial ideas below would be discussed with scheme promotor to identify preferred option
- Design and budget estimate would be prepared using early contractor involvement.
- This would provide a robust budget estimate to enable funding to be applied for through the Community Board
and match funding e.g. CIL funding.
Option 1
Reinstate the grass verges. This is not deemed as effective as the verges will only be parked upon again causing the
same damage to occur. The high level Indicative cost for this option would be £16,000.00
Option 2
Convert the damaged grass verge areas into a "hard standing" allowing vehicles to park as they presently do. The
remaining undamaged areas of grass verge to be retained. Bollards to be installed at the junction with Micklefield
Road. This option is feasible and is preferred to Option 1. The high level indicative cost for this option would be
£60,000.00
Option 3
Convert the grass verges on the east side only into a formal parking layby by removing the existing kerbing and
utilising where possible some of the existing footways. The existing verges are predominately 1.10 metre wide
therefore they could be increased in width by reducing the width of the footways where possible.
This would be the most expensive option as the verges would need to be fully reconstructed to a carriageway
specification. There may also be statutory utilities that require repositioning as they may not be at a suitable depth.
The total area of damaged verge areas is approximately 700m2. The high level indicative costs for this option would
be £165,000.00
The two recommended feasibility options are high value and it should be noted that if no match funding is available
it may not be feasible to take either of these forward in the future.

How does the project address local priorities?
The scheme directly links with the Local infrastructure and transport sub group interim priority to reduce problems
with parking in the Community Board area.
How does the project align with the values, objectives and corporate priorities of Buckinghamshire Council?
This scheme provides the opportunity to improve road safety, our environment and maximise available funding to
regenerate and improve our more deprived areas. Making improvements to walking routes in the local area
safeguards adults and children and improves the health and wellbeing of local residents by increasing their
confidence to use these walking routes in their local area.
Buckinghamshire Council is an appropriate source of funding for this project. Where the Road Safety budget is
unable to meet the needs of every project in the County, local residents and councillors are encouraged to discuss
road safety schemes with the community board.
The scheme has been scoped and assessed by Transport for Bucks who have made this recommendation and
options.
How does the project achieve value for money?
This is a typical cost for a project of this kind. The project is value for money as it will improve the environment and
road safety for residents, safeguarding adults and children by reducing accidents, injuries and near misses in the
near future.

Community Board Coordinator comments
It is recommended that members consider this project for funding noting the above comments.

Page 16

The applicant will be required to agree to terms and conditions, which include a monitoring
agreement, as discussed with the Community Board Coordinator before the fund will be formally
awarded.

Page 17

This page is intentionally left blank

Appendix

High Wyconbe Community Board Funding Report - 2020/21
Organisation Name
Project Name
Funding Stream
Total Cost of project
Amount of Match Funding
Amount being applied for
Amount suggested

Date of Decision 23/09/2020

Various Councillors, Downley Parish Council and Local Area
Technician
High Wycombe Junction Protection Markings
Community Area Priorities
£33,318.86
£0
£33,318.86
£33,318.86

Project Summary
Originally an initial assumption had been made that this commission will cover 26 sites in High Wycombe for generic
Highway Code test 'no waiting at any time' double yellow line restrictions (DYL).
This list has been updated in March 2020 to incorporate sites 1 to 39. Following further discussions and clarification
with Downley Parish Council an additional two sites 40 and 41 have been included in July 2020.

This list is based on requests collated by Simon Garwood, Amy Jenner and Jackie Binning (Community
Board coordinators). These requests have been received from councillors and officers.

Page 19

Transport for Bucks have assumed costs for design, statutory consultation and implementation for 37 Highway Code
test 'no waiting at any time' double yellow line restrictions, along with an additional two sites where the majority of
the proposals are Highway Code.

How does the project address local priorities?
A number of councillors have submitted roads for this scheme and agree that this is a local priority. The scheme
directly links with the Local infrastructure and transport sub group interim priority to reduce problems with parking
and improve road safety for pedestrians in the Community Board area.
How does the project align with the values, objectives and corporate priorities of Buckinghamshire Council?
This scheme is a really good example of collaborative working across different wards and parties to improve parking
issues across the Community Board area. It also provides the opportunity to improve road safety and visibility at
junctions for motorists and pedestrians in the local area. Improvements in road safety will also increase the health
and wellbeing of local residents including young people by increasing their confidence in using walking routes in
their local area.
Buckinghamshire Council is an appropriate source of funding for this project. Where the Road Safety budget can’t
meet the needs of every project in the County, local residents and councillors are encouraged to discuss road safety
schemes with the community board.
This scheme has been scoped and assessed by TfB and they have made a recommendation.
How does the project achieve value for money?
This is a typical cost for a project of this kind. The project is value for money as it will improve road safety for
residents and safeguarding for adults and children by reducing accidents, injuries and near misses in the near
future. Combining multiple roads into one scheme reduces overall costs.
The total cost for the scheme is £41,153.60. This includes Faulkner Way and Grays Lane in the North West Chilterns
Community Board area. Councillors in both community board areas will need to agree the costs for the scheme to
go ahead. The scheme will improve road safety in a number of residents in both community board areas.
The cost for the roads in the High Wycombe Community Board area was initially calculated without the inclusion of
Faulkner Way and Grays Lane. These roads have now been added which has increased the overall cost of the
scheme.

Community Board Coordinator comments
It is recommended that members consider this project for funding noting the above comments.

The applicant will be required to agree to terms and conditions, which include a monitoring
agreement, as discussed with the Community Board Coordinator before the fund will be formally
awarded.

Page 20

Appendix

High Wyconbe Community Board Funding Report - 2020/21
Organisation Name
Project Name
Funding Stream
Total Cost of project
Amount of Match Funding
Amount being applied for
Amount suggested

Date of Decision 23/09/2020

Cllr Darren Hayday
Mill End Road 20mph Advisory Zone
Community Area Priorities
£7,927.84
£0
£7,927.84
£7,927.84

Project Summary
Mill End Road is a mix of residential, school, industrial and building supplies sites. The road is used as an alternative
route from the A40 to the A4010 and onward access to the motorway and A404 at Handy Cross and is also used by
HGVs accessing the nearby industrial and building sites. The scheme proposes to install speed reducing measures
directly outside Mill End Road School. These would include 20mph advisory flashing lights where the existing
'School' warning signs and 'Patrol' Plates are located on Mill End Road.
Prior to 1st April and the community boards being set up Buckinghamshire County Council (BCC) undertook a
consultation, proposing to install a Puffin Crossing outside the Millbrook Combined school on Mill End Road.
Buckinghamshire Council are working alongside the developer (Chancerygate) to install the new crossing.
The existing ‘School’ warning signs and ‘Patrol’ Plates current location is approximately 150 meters away from the
proposed location for the Puffin Crossing. The advisory flashing lights are not considered to conflict with the Puffin
crossing as they will be installed approximately 150 meters away.

How does the project address local priorities?
The scheme directly links with the Local infrastructure and transport sub group interim priority to reduce speeding
in the Community Board area. Speeding has already been evidenced as an issue here and the Council is working
with local developers to install a crossing to improve safety for pedestrians.
How does the project align with the values, objectives and corporate priorities of Buckinghamshire Council?
This scheme provides the opportunity to improve road safety and the safeguarding of children and adults on
walking routes in the local area which will also increase the health and wellbeing of local residents by increasing
their confidence to use walking routes in their local area.
Buckinghamshire Council is an appropriate source of funding for this project. Where the Road Safety budget is
unable to meet the needs of every project in the County, local residents and councillors are encouraged to discuss
road safety schemes with the community board.
The scheme has been scoped and assessed by Transport for Bucks who have made this recommendation.
How does the project achieve value for money?
The installation of this scheme will be delivered by Transport for Bucks and will compliment a scheme working
alongside the developer Chancerygate to install a Puffin Crossing outside the Millbrook Combined school on Mill

Page 21

End Road. This is a typical cost for a project of this kind. The project is value for money as it will improve road
safety for residents and safeguarding for adults and children while reducing accidents, injuries and near misses in
the near future.

Community Board Coordinator comments
It is recommended that members consider this project for funding noting the above comments.

The applicant will be required to agree to terms and conditions, which include a monitoring
agreement, as discussed with the Community Board Coordinator before the fund will be formally
awarded.

Page 22

Appendix

High Wyconbe Community Board Funding Report - 2020/21
Organisation Name
Project Name
Funding Stream
Total Cost of project
Amount of Match Funding
Amount being applied for
Amount suggested

Date of Decision 23/09/2020

Cllr Julia Wassell
Parking Hatters Lane
Community Area Priorities
£5,169.86
£0
£5,169.86
£5,169.86

Project Summary
Since the Golden Fleece pub closed and a Tesco Express replaced it there has been immense pressure of parking in
a small area of Hatters Lane. There is a visibility problem for older people at the complex and a parking layby
formerly used is now blocked by people working and shopping at Tesco.
A small green between Firs Close and Holywell Gardens can be adapted collaboratively with Red Kite Housing and
Buckinghamshire Council to creatively resolve the problem.
Many of the older people at the top of this hill in Totteridge are car owners. They maintain their independence by
owning a car and there are insufficient spaces. A site visit has been held with Red Kite Housing Association who are
wholly committed to improving this situation.
Transport for Bucks (TfB) have provided the initial assessment of the request which has identified a number of
problems with the proposal that would need to be overcome including:
- Cars would not be able to park perpendicular to the carriageway and potentially be forced to reverse out in the
live carriageway on a relatively busy road. This would be unacceptable in terms of safety. Therefore there would be
a need to ensure cars could manoeuvre in and out of spaces away from the live carriageway, either through parallel
parking or providing additional turning space off carriageway.
- There is a significant level difference from the carriageway to the footway adjacent to residential properties.
- There are a number of significant mature trees in the verge that would limit the space for parking unless removed.
- There is a potential conflict with underground services that would need to be investigated.
- The land is outside of the publically maintained highway and therefore agreement with landowner would need to
be made to either dedicate the land to highway or gain agreement for future maintenance of the parking area. The
application acknowledges this suggesting involvement with District and Red Kite Housing.
- There is a nearby parking area which provides 5 parking spaces. From a desktop exercise, this appears to be
approximately 15m in width (12m parking and 3 m verge/footway). The width of the proposed area in only approx.
10m therefore the same arrangement would not be effective as it is likely that by creating the access, 2 existing
layby spaces would be lost at a gain of 2 or possibly 3 spaces off road.
- One consideration would be for perpendicular parking with a 10.8m deep layby, which would provide sufficient
space for cars to park at 90 degrees to the carriageway and provide turning space off the live carriageway. This
would remove the entire existing layby in front the spaces, but could potentially provide greater capacity.
For the above reasons it is not possible at this time to provide a clear layout or robust budget estimate
for parking without further investigation. A feasibility study is recommended if this was to be considered further
and a cost for this study has been provided. However, due to the above reasons we are not certain that a study
would provide a recommended solution to provide additional parking capacity.

Page 23

How does the project address local priorities?
The scheme directly links with the Local infrastructure and transport sub group interim priority to reduce problems
with parking in the Community Board area.
How does the project align with the values, objectives and corporate priorities of Buckinghamshire Council?
This scheme provides the opportunity to improve road safety. Making improvements to walking routes in the local
area safeguards adults and children and improves the health and wellbeing of local residents by increasing their
confidence to use these walking routes in their local area. This scheme also provides the opportunity for residents
to lead independent lives.
Buckinghamshire Council is an appropriate source of funding for this project. Where the Road Safety budget is
unable to meet the needs of every project in the County, local residents and councillors are encouraged to discuss
road safety schemes with the community board.
The scheme has been scoped and assessed by Transport for Bucks who have made this recommendation and
options.
How does the project achieve value for money?
This is a typical cost for a project of this kind. The project is value for money as it will improve road safety for
residents, safeguarding adults and children by reducing accidents, injuries and near misses in the near future.

Community Board Coordinator comments
It is recommended that members consider this project for funding noting the above comments.

The applicant will be required to agree to terms and conditions, which include a monitoring
agreement, as discussed with the Community Board Coordinator before the fund will be formally
awarded.

Page 24

